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Malave, Erin
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From: Dominick@seautoscheol.com

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 5:25 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: Address and Name spelling error
West Delray Collision Center LLC

LAD0O 00 1552.0

Thank You

Dominick Caravella

West Delray Collision Center
9701 W Atlantice Ave

Delray Bch, FL 33448
561-638-8300

----- Original Message --—---

From: Malave, Erin

To: Dominick@seautoschool.com

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9:13 AM
Subject: RE: Address and Name spelling error

Please forward me the nawee of your conpany.

Erin M. Matave

Amendments

Burean of Commrercial Recording
ivision of Corporations

in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raeceived from our stafi. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you

From: Dominick@seautoschool.com [mailto:dominick@seautoschool.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address and Name spelling error

Name as follows: Dominick Caravella

Thank You
Dominick Caravella

P P P e

Address should be as follows: 9701 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446




